
 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  
CITY OF BAY CITY 
Tuesday, August 23, 2022 at 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS | 1901 5th Street 

COUNCIL MEMBERS 

Mayor: Robert K Nelson  
Mayor Pro Tem: Jim Folse 
Council Members: Floyce Brown, Bradley Westmoreland, Becca Sitz, Blayne Finlay 

Vision Statement 

Through a united and collaborative effort, we seek to grow the City of Bay City with a 
diverse culture that is proud to call Bay City home. We envision a thriving family-centered 
community where citizens are involved in the future development of our city. We desire 
our citizens to work, play, worship and shop in the community in which we live. Visitors 
are welcomed and encouraged to enjoy the friendly environment and amenities the 
citizens and business owners have created together. 

AGENDA 

 

 THE FOLLOWING ITEM WILL BE ADDRESSED AT THIS OR ANY OTHER MEETING OF 
THE CITY COUNCIL UPON THE REQUEST OF THE MAYOR, ANY MEMBER(S) OF 
COUNCIL AND/OR THE CITY ATTORNEY: 

 

  ANNOUNCEMENT BY THE MAYOR THAT COUNCIL WILL RETIRE INTO CLOSED SESSION FOR 
CONSULTATION WITH CITY ATTORNEY ON MATTERS IN WHICH THE DUTY OF THE ATTORNEY 
TO THE CITY COUNCIL UNDER THE TEXAS DISCIPLINARY RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT 
OF THE STATE BAR OF TEXAS CLEARLY CONFLICTS WITH THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT (TITLE 5, 
CHAPTER 551, SECTION 551.071(2) OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE). 

  

CALL TO ORDER AND CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE 
Texas State Flag Pledge: "Honor The Texas Flag; I Pledge Allegiance To Thee, Texas, One 
State Under God, One And Indivisible.”  

Councilwoman Floyce Brown 

MISSION STATEMENT 

The City of Bay City is committed to fostering future economic growth by collaborating with our 
citizens, employers, current and future businesses, as well as the Community and Economic 
Development Centers. We strive to deliver superior municipal services and to invest in quality-
of-life initiatives such as housing, businesses, jobs and activities for all citizens. We make a 
concerted effort to respond to resident’s concerns in a timely and professional manner in order 
to achieve customer satisfaction. 

Councilwoman Floyce Brown 

Page 1



Agenda City Council Regular Meeting August 23, 2022 
 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
State Law prohibits any deliberation of or decisions regarding items presented in public 
comments. City Council may only make a statement of specific factual information given in 
response to the inquiry; recite an existing policy; or request staff places the item on an agenda 
for a subsequent meeting. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FROM CITY MANAGER 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION AND/OR APPROVAL 

1. Meeting minutes of Regular Council Meeting of August 9, 2022 

2. Meeting minutes of Council Workshop meeting on August 9, 2022 

3. Meeting minutes of Council Workshop meeting on August 11, 2022 

4. Meeting minutes of Council Workshop meeting on August 16, 2022 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

5. Public Works Reports. Barry Calhoun, Public Works Director 

REGULAR ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND/OR APPROVAL 

6. Report ~ Presentation of report of findings regarding the keeping of swine within 
the city limits. Dotty Grandstaff, Animal Impound Manager and Animal Control 
Supervisor 

7. Presentation ~ Discussions regarding the keeping of swine within city limits. 
Chris Bischoff, Country Estate Resident, and neighbors 

8. Variance ~ Discuss, consider, and/or approve a variance to the Animal 
Ordinance allowing for the raising of pigs. Benjamin Flores 

9. Bid ~ Discuss, consider, and/or approve the construction bid for the North Drive 
Drainage Improvements Project and authorize the Mayor and/or City Manager to 
execute a contract approved to form by the City Attorney between the City of 
Bay City and Matagorda Construction and Materials. Barry Calhoun, Public Works 
Director 

10. Ordinance ~ Discuss, consider, and/or approve an Ordinance of the City Council 
of the City of Bay City, Texas, amending Chapter 22 "Buildings and Building 
Regulations" of the Code of Ordinance by adopting a new Article XI "Vacant 
Buildings" to the City of Bay City's Code of Ordinances to provide for the 
regulation of vacant buildings and property; repealing all related ordinances or 
parts of ordinances in conflict therewith; providing for a severability clause; 
providing for publication and prescribing an effective date. Dan Shook, Fire 
Marshal 

Page 2



Agenda City Council Regular Meeting August 23, 2022 
 

 
11. Tax ~ Consider placing a proposal to adopt a Tax Rate for the 2023 Fiscal Year 

as an action item on the agenda of a future Council meeting, specifying therein 
the desired tax rate and publishing notice thereof. Scotty Jones, Finance Director 

12. Tax ~ Consider setting a Public Hearing on the Proposed 2023 Fiscal Year Tax 
Rate for Thursday, September 8, 2022. Scotty Jones, Finance director 

13. Budget ~ Consider setting a Public Hearing on the City of Bay City's proposed 
2023 Fiscal Year Budget and the City of Bay City's Five-Year 
Capital Improvement Plan for Thursday, September 8, 2022. Scotty Jones, 
Finance Director 

14. Budget ~ Consider setting a Public Hearing on the Bay City Community 
Development Corporation's proposed 2023 Fiscal Year Budget for Thursday, 
September 8, 2022. Scotty Jones, Finance Director 

15. Records & Archives ~ Discuss, consider, and give staff direction regarding 
council photo preservation and displays. Jeanna Thompson, City Secretary and 
Records Manager 

CLOSED / EXECUTIVE SESSION 

RECONVENE AND ACTION 

ITEMS / COMMENTS & FROM MAYOR, COUNCIL MEMBERS AND CITY MANAGER 

ADJOURNMENT  

AGENDA NOTICES: 

Attendance By Other Elected or Appointed Officials: It is anticipated that members of other 
city board, commissions and/or committees may attend the meeting in numbers that may 
constitute a quorum of the other city boards, commissions and/or committees. Notice is hereby 
given that the meeting, to the extent required by law, is also noticed as a meeting of the other 
boards, commissions and/or committees of the City, whose members may be in attendance. The 
members of the boards, commissions and/or committees may participate in discussions on the 
same items listed on the agenda, which occur at the meeting, but no action will be taken by such 
in attendance unless such item and action is specifically provided for on an agenda for that 
board, commission or committee subject to the Texas Open Meetings Act. 

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING 

This is to certify that the above notice of a Regular Called Council Meeting was posted on the 
front window of the City Hall of the City of Bay City, Texas on Friday, August 19, 2022 before 
6:00 p.m. Any questions concerning the above items, please contact the Mayor and City 
Manager’s office at (979) 245-2137. 

Page 3



 

Bay City  Page 1 

CITY OF BAY CITY 
MINUTES  AUGUST 09, 2022 

COUNCIL 
CHAMBERS | 1901 
5th Street 

City Council Regular Meeting 6:00 PM 

1901 5TH STREET 
BAY CITY TX,77414 

 

  

 

  

  Mayor   

  Robert K. Nelson   

Councilman  Councilman  Councilwoman 

Blayne Finlay  Bradley Westmoreland  Becca Sitz 

Mayor Pro Tem    Councilwoman 

Jim Folse    Floyce Brown 

 

Through a united and collaborative effort, we seek to grow the City of Bay City with a diverse culture 

that is proud to call Bay City home. We envision a thriving family-centered community where citizens 

are involved in the future development of our city. We desire our citizens to work, play, worship and 

shop in the community in which we live. Visitors are welcomed and encouraged to enjoy the friendly 

environment and amenities the citizens and business owners have created together.  

Page 4

ITEM #1.



Minutes City Council Regular Meeting  August 09, 2022 

 

Bay City  Page 2 

CALL TO ORDER AND CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Robert K. Nelson at 6:04 pm. A quorum was 
cerified. 

PRESENT 
Mayor Robert K. Nelson 
Councilwoman Floyce Brown 
Mayor Pro Tem Jim Folse 
Councilwoman Becca Sitz 
Councilman Brad Westmoreland 
 
ABSENT 
Councilman Blayne Finlay 
 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE 
Texas State Flag Pledge: "Honor The Texas Flag; I Pledge Allegiance To Thee, Texas, One 
State Under God, One And Indivisible.”  

Councilwoman Becca Sitz 

MISSION STATEMENT 

The City of Bay City is committed to fostering future economic growth by collaborating with our 
citizens, employers, current and future businesses, as well as the Community and Economic 
Development Centers. We strive to deliver superior municipal services and to invest in quality-
of-life initiatives such as housing, businesses, jobs and activities for all citizens. We make a 
concerted effort to respond to resident’s concerns in a timely and professional manner in order 
to achieve customer satisfaction. 

Councilwoman Becca Sitz 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Folse to approve the agenda, Seconded by Councilwoman 
Brown. Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Councilwoman Brown, Mayor Pro Tem Folse, 
Councilwoman Sitz, Councilman Westmoreland. Motion carried. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There were no public comments. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FROM CITY MANAGER 

Shawna Burkhart, City Manager, announced the promotion of Krystal Mason to City Planning 
Manager. 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION AND/OR APPROVAL 

Page 5

ITEM #1.



Minutes City Council Regular Meeting  August 09, 2022 

 

Bay City  Page 3 

1. Meeting minutes of Council Workshop meeting on July 26, 2022 

2. Meeting minutes of Regular Council Meeting of July 26, 2022 

Motion made by Councilwoman Brown to approve the consent items, Seconded by 
Councilwoman Sitz. Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Councilwoman Brown, Mayor Pro Tem Folse, 
Councilwoman Sitz, Councilman Westmoreland. Motion carried. 

REGULAR ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND/OR APPROVAL 

3. Ordinance ~ Discuss, consider, and/or approve an Ordinance of the city Council 
of the City of Bay City, Texas, amending Chapter 22 "Buildings and Building 
Regulations" of the Code of Ordinance by adopting a new Article XI "Vacant 
Buildings" to the City of Bay City's Code of Ordinances to provide for the 
regulation of vacant buildings and property; repealing all related ordinances or 
parts of ordinances in conflict therewith; providing for a severability clause; 
providing for publication and prescribing an effective date.  

Dan Shook, City Fire Marshal, introduced the Vacant Building Ordinance that he and 
Tina Israel with Main Street have worked on to address vacant properties that have 
become nuisances. Mayor Pro Tem Folse asked if identifying owners was a concern 
and Marshal Shook stated that it will take some deep diving. Anne Marie Odefey, City 
Attorney, stated that if vacant and taxes are owned then she recommended reaching 
out to Linebarger to pursue for back taxes. Item was tabled till August 23rd and 
Council was asked to mark up and return. 

4. Contract ~ Discuss, consider, and/or approve Work Order No. 9 to the Master 
Contract Agreement between the City of Bay City, Texas and Garver, LLC for 
professional engineering services for the Bay City Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Improvements Project under the Texas Water Development Board Funding 
Clean Water SRF Projects.  

Barry Calhoun, Public Works Director, presented the contract for construction 
management and field inspection of the wastewater treatment plant improvements. 

Motion made by Councilman Westmoreland to approve Work Order No. 9 to the 
Master Contract Agreement with Garver LLC, Seconded by Councilwoman 
Brown. Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Councilwoman Brown, Mayor Pro Tem Folse, 
Councilwoman Sitz, Councilman Westmoreland. Motion carried. 
 

5. Grant Funding ~ Discuss, consider, and/or approve American Rescue Plan Grant 
funding for the Hamman Road Drainage Project.  

Shawna Burkhart, City Manager, requested Council to approve funding and move 
forward with the Hamman Road Drainage Project. 

Page 6

ITEM #1.



Minutes City Council Regular Meeting  August 09, 2022 

 

Bay City  Page 4 

Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Folse to approve ARP Grant Funding for the 
Hamman Road Drainage Project, Seconded by Councilman Westmoreland. Voting 
Yea: Mayor Nelson, Councilwoman Brown, Mayor Pro Tem Folse, Councilwoman Sitz, 
Councilman Westmoreland. Motion carried. 

6. Finance ~ Discuss, consider, and/or approve submitting a loan application to the 
Texas Water Development Board to fund the Arsenic Project. Shawna Burkhart, 
City Mananger 

Motion made by Councilwoman Sitz to approve submitting a loan application to the 
Texas Water Development Board to fund the Arsenic Project, Seconded by 
Councilman Westmoreland. Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Councilwoman Brown, Mayor 
Pro Tem Folse, Councilwoman Sitz, Councilman Westmoreland. Motion carrie. 

CLOSED / EXECUTIVE SESSION 

RECONVENE AND ACTION 

ITEMS / COMMENTS & FROM MAYOR, COUNCIL MEMBERS AND CITY MANAGER 

Mayor Pro Tem Jim Folse wished Councilwoman Floyce Brown a happy birthday. 

ADJOURNMENT  

Motion made by Councilwoman Brown to adjourn, Seconded by Councilman 
Westmoreland. Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Councilwoman Brown, Mayor Pro Tem Folse, 
Councilwoman Sitz, Councilman Westmoreland. Motion carried and the meeting adjourned at 
6:33 pm. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED, this 23rd day of August 2022. 

   

ROBERT K. NELSON, MAYOR  

CITY OF BAY CITY, TEXAS 

JEANNA THOMPSON 

CITY SECRETARY 

 

Page 7

ITEM #1.



 

Bay City  Page 1 

CITY OF BAY CITY 
MINUTES  AUGUST 09, 2022 

COUNCIL 
CHAMBERS | 1901 
5th Street 

City Council Workshop 4:00 PM 

1901 5TH STREET 
BAY CITY TX,77414 

 

  

 

  

  Mayor   

  Robert K. Nelson   

Councilman  Councilman  Councilwoman 

Blayne Finlay  Bradley Westmoreland  Becca Sitz 

Mayor Pro Tem    Councilwoman 

Jim Folse    Floyce Brown 

 

Through a united and collaborative effort, we seek to grow the City of Bay City with a diverse culture 
that is proud to call Bay City home. We envision a thriving family-centered community where citizens 
are involved in the future development of our city. We desire our citizens to work, play, worship and 
shop in the community in which we live. Visitors are welcomed and encouraged to enjoy the friendly 
environment and amenities the citizens and business owners have created together. 

  

Page 8

ITEM #2.



Minutes City Council Workshop  August 09, 2022 

 

Bay City  Page 2 

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Robert K. Nelson at 4:02 pm. 

CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 

Quorum certified. 

PRESENT 
Mayor Robert K. Nelson 
Mayor Pro Tem Jim Folse 
Councilwoman Becca Sitz 
Councilman Brad Westmoreland 
 
ABSENT 
Councilman Blayne Finlay 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

There were no public comments. 

REGULAR ITEMS  FOR DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND / OR APPROVAL 

1. Budget ~ Discuss the Fiscal Year 2023 Five (5) Year Capital Improvement Plan. 
Scotty Jones, Finance Director 

Scotty Jones, Finance Director, presented the five year capital improvement plan and 
funding. Department Directors reviewed there proposed capital improvements. Barry 
Calhoun noted that Highland sewer repairs have been completed. Building 
Improvements to replace the EAC building was removed from the capital plan and will 
be re-applied if a grant comes through. Councilman Westmoreland and Councilwoman 
were concerned with adding cabins to Riverside Park and lack of RV space rentals. 
Jet A Self Service Fuel System was added to the Airport plan, funded by ARP grant. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion made by Councilwoman Brown to adjourn, Seconded by Councilwoman Sitz. Voting 
Yea: Mayor Nelson, Councilwoman Brown, Mayor Pro Tem Folse, Councilwoman Sitz, 
Councilman Westmoreland. Motion carried and the meeting adjourned at 5:52 pm. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED, this 23rd day of August 2022. 

   

ROBERT K. NELSON, MAYOR  

CITY OF BAY CITY, TEXAS 

JEANNA THOMPSON 

CITY SECRETARY 

 

Page 9

ITEM #2.



 

Bay City  Page 1 

CITY OF BAY CITY 
MINUTES  AUGUST 11, 2022 

COUNCIL 
CHAMBERS | 1901 
5th Street 

City Council Workshop 4:00 PM 

1901 5TH STREET 
BAY CITY TX,77414 

 

  

 

  

  Mayor   

  Robert K. Nelson   

Councilman  Councilman  Councilwoman 

Blayne Finlay  Bradley Westmoreland  Becca Sitz 

Mayor Pro Tem    Councilwoman 

Jim Folse    Floyce Brown 

 

Through a united and collaborative effort, we seek to grow the City of Bay City with a diverse culture 
that is proud to call Bay City home. We envision a thriving family-centered community where citizens 
are involved in the future development of our city. We desire our citizens to work, play, worship and 
shop in the community in which we live. Visitors are welcomed and encouraged to enjoy the friendly 
environment and amenities the citizens and business owners have created together. 

  

Page 10

ITEM #3.



Minutes City Council Workshop  August 11, 2022 

 

Bay City  Page 2 

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Robert K. Nelson at 4:00 pm. 

CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 

Quorum certified. 

PRESENT 
Mayor Robert K. Nelson 
Councilwoman Floyce Brown (arriving at 4:32 pm) 
Mayor Pro Tem Jim Folse 
Councilwoman Becca Sitz 
Councilman Brad Westmoreland 
 
ABSENT 
Councilman Blayne Finlay 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

There were no public comments. 

REGULAR ITEMS  FOR DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND / OR APPROVAL 

1. Discuss, consider, and/or amend the Proposed Budget of the City of Bay City for 
the 2023 Fiscal Year. 

Scotty Jones, Finance Director, presented the proposed budget and how the book was 
organized. Ms. Jones reviewed the proposed tax rate, TIRZ allocations, and Sales 
Tax. Ms. Jones discussed the tax rate and what triggers an election. Council recessed 
at 5:17 and resumed at 5:41, continued discussions regarding fund balances and 
reserves, as well as debt service. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion made by Councilwoman Sitz to adjourn, Seconded by Councilwoman Brown. Voting 
Yea: Mayor Nelson, Councilwoman Brown, Mayor Pro Tem Folse, Councilwoman Sitz, 
Councilman Westmoreland. Motion carried and the meeting adjourned at 6:21 pm. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED, this 23rd day of August 2022. 

   

ROBERT K. NELSON, MAYOR  

CITY OF BAY CITY, TEXAS 

JEANNA THOMPSON 

CITY SECRETARY 

 

Page 11

ITEM #3.



 

Bay City  Page 1 

CITY OF BAY CITY 
MINUTES  AUGUST 16, 2022 

COUNCIL 
CHAMBERS | 1901 
5th Street 

City Council Workshop 4:00 PM 

1901 5TH STREET 
BAY CITY TX,77414 

 

  

 

  

  Mayor   

  Robert K. Nelson   

Councilman  Councilman  Councilwoman 

Blayne Finlay  Bradley Westmoreland  Becca Sitz 

Mayor Pro Tem    Councilwoman 

Jim Folse    Floyce Brown 

 

Through a united and collaborative effort, we seek to grow the City of Bay City with a diverse culture 
that is proud to call Bay City home. We envision a thriving family-centered community where citizens 
are involved in the future development of our city. We desire our citizens to work, play, worship and 
shop in the community in which we live. Visitors are welcomed and encouraged to enjoy the friendly 
environment and amenities the citizens and business owners have created together. 

  

Page 12

ITEM #4.



Minutes City Council Workshop  August 16, 2022 

 

Bay City  Page 2 

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Robert K. Nelson at 4:02 pm. 

CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 

Quorum certified 

PRESENT 
Mayor Robert K. Nelson 
Councilwoman Floyce Brown 
Mayor Pro Tem Jim Folse 
Councilwoman Becca Sitz 
Councilman Brad Westmoreland 
Councilman Blayne Finlay 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

There were no public comments. 

REGULAR ITEMS  FOR DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND / OR APPROVAL 

1. Discuss and consider Utility Rate Study and and provide staff guidance on 
ordinance amendments specific to upcoming Water and Wastewater rate 
adjustments. 

Megan Kirkland, NewGen Strateties, reviewed the updates to the water rate study and 
provide Council with two proposed rate options. Ms. Kirkland discussed proposed 
senior discount of $5.00 that will be spread across all accounts. Councilman 
Westmoreland did not feel that it was fair to discrimnate the classes and Mayor Nelson 
stated that he believes that now is not the time with inflation effecting all. Council did 
agree not to implement a senior discount this year. Council leaned more to option 
number 2 rates. Shawna Burkhart, City Manager, added that they were more confident 
with NewGen's numbers and they were calculated. Scotty Jones, Finance Director, 
stated that the rates will be approved by an ordinance. 

2. Discuss, consider, and/or amend the Proposed Budget of the City of Bay City for 
the 2023 Fiscal Year. 

Scotty Jones, Finance Director, reviewed the proposed budget and stated that she will 
adjust for the water rates. The proposed budget with adjustments for water rates will 
be brought back in the August 23rd workshop and effects on budget. 

Councilman Westmoreland stated that he appreciates the effort to sale city property to 
eliminate maintenance cost and asked if we could put before the voters as to which 
unused parks we need to sell in a General Election. Councilwoman Sitz added that 
four properties might be transferred to Bay City Community Development Commission 

Page 13

ITEM #4.



Minutes City Council Workshop  August 16, 2022 

 

Bay City  Page 3 

for development. Councilman Westmoreland added that we need to look at our 
reevaluate our leases and rentals and maybe raise to market rates. Councilwoman 
Sitz stated we need to reevaluate our property insurance. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion made by Councilwoman Brown to adjourn, Seconded by Councilman 
Westmoreland. Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Councilwoman Brown, Mayor Pro Tem Folse, 
Councilwoman Sitz, Councilman Westmoreland, Councilman Finlay. Motion carried and the 
meeting adjourned at 5:19 pm. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED, this 23rd day of August 2022. 

   

ROBERT K. NELSON, MAYOR  

CITY OF BAY CITY, TEXAS 

JEANNA THOMPSON 

CITY SECRETARY 

 

 

Page 14

ITEM #4.



 

CITY OF BAY CITY  
1901 FIFTH STREET 

AGENDA ITEM SUBMISSION FORM 
BAY CITY, TEXAS 77414 
(979) 245-2137  
FAX: (979) 323-1626  

Any item(s) to be considered for action by the City Council, must be included on this form, and 
be submitted along with any supporting documentation.  Completed Agenda Item Submission 
forms must be submitted to the City Secretary’s Office no later than 4:00 p.m. on the Monday of 
the week prior to the Regular Council meeting. 

Requestor Name: Grandstaff - Dotty Date Submitted: 8/17/2022 

 Last, First    MM/DD/YYYY 

Requestor Type :  City Manager Meeting Date: 8/23/2022 
 Citizen/City Staff/Council Member  MM/DD/YYYY 

Position Title  Animal Impound Manager / Animal Control Supervisor 
 For City Staff Only  

Agenda Location: Presentation 
 (e.g.: Consent Agenda/ Discussion Item/ Public Hearing/ Executive Session/ Presentation) 

Agenda Content: 

Report ~ Presentation of report of findings regarding the keeping of swine within the city limits. 

Executive Summary of Item: 

Report: Concerns about a Pig farm within the city LIMITS. 

Enviromental impact on the enviroment 

Zoonotic disease transmitted by pigs 

City ordinance violations. 

 

Page 15

ITEM #6.



Page 16

ITEM #6.



Page 17

ITEM #6.



Page 18

ITEM #6.



Page 19

ITEM #6.



Page 20

ITEM #6.



Page 21

ITEM #6.



Page 22

ITEM #6.



Page 23

ITEM #6.



Page 24

ITEM #6.



Page 25

ITEM #6.



Page 26

ITEM #6.



Page 27

ITEM #6.



Page 28

ITEM #6.



Page 29

ITEM #6.



Page 30

ITEM #7.



Page 31

ITEM #8.



Page 32

ITEM #8.



 

CITY OF BAY CITY  
1901 FIFTH STREET 

AGENDA ITEM SUBMISSION FORM 
BAY CITY, TEXAS 77414 
(979) 245-2137  
FAX: (979) 323-1626  

Any item(s) to be considered for action by the City Council, must be included on this form, and 
be submitted along with any supporting documentation.  Completed Agenda Item Submission 
forms must be submitted to the City Secretary’s Office no later than 4:00 p.m. on the Monday of 
the week prior to the Regular Council meeting. 

Requestor Name: Calhoun, Barry Date Submitted: 08/18/2022 
 Last, First    MM/DD/YYYY 

Requestor Type: City Staff Meeting Date: 08/23/2022 
 Citizen/City Staff/Council Member  MM/DD/YYYY 

Position Title  Director of Public Works 
 For City Staff Only  

Agenda Location: Discussion Item 
 (e.g.: Consent Agenda/ Discussion Item/ Public Hearing/ Executive Session/ Presentation) 

Agenda Content: 

DISCUSS, CONSIDER, AND/OR AWARD THE CONSTRUCTION BID FOR THE NORTH DRIVE DRAINAGE 
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT AND AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR AND/OR CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A 
CONTRACT APPROVED TO FORM BY THE CITY ATTORNEY BETWEEN THE CITY OF BAY CITY AND 
MATAGORDA CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS. 

Executive Summary of Item: 

Existing culverts that run underneath the United Rentals parking lot along North Drive have collapsed and need to 
be removed.  This project will remove the collapsed culverts and relocate the drainage path within the ROW along 
North Drive. 
 
This project is funded through ARPA.  The original engineer’s estimate was $514,154.50.  The revised engineer’s 
estimate was $646,634 due to inflation.  Two bids were received, and the lowest bid is $679,679 submitted by 
Matagorda Construction and Materials. 
 
It is staff’s recommendation to award this bid to Matagorda Construction and Materials. 
 
 

 

 

Page 33

ITEM #9.



Page 34

ITEM #9.



ITEM DESC.
NO. CODE

1 104 REMOVE CONCRETE (PAV) SY 520 $30.00 $15,600.00 $34.00 $17,680.00
2 104 REMOVE CONCRETE (DRIVEWAY) LF 72 $45.00 $3,240.00 $37.00 $2,664.00
3 110 EXCAVATION (CHANNEL) CY 1133 $27.00 $30,591.00 $30.00 $33,990.00
4 360 CONCRETE PAVEMENT (JOINT)(CPCD)(8") SY 40 $152.00 $6,080.00 $200.00 $8,000.00
5 432 RIPRAP (CONCRETE)(CHANNEL)(5") W/ TOEWALLS CY 283 $775.00 $219,325.00 $750.00 $212,250.00
6 432 RIPRAP (MOW STRIP)(4 IN) CY 8 $670.00 $5,360.00 $1,250.00 $10,000.00
7 462 CONC BOX CULV (6 FT X 3 FT) LF 110 $770.00 $84,700.00 $800.00 $88,000.00
8 462 CONC BOX CULV (7 FT X 2 FT) LF 66 $860.00 $56,760.00 $1,100.00 $72,600.00
9 464 RC PIPE (CL III)(36") LF 93 $410.00 $38,130.00 $450.00 $41,850.00
10 465 PRECAST JCT BOX (COMPL)(13.5FTX5FT) EA 1 $36,500.00 $36,500.00 $24,000.00 $24,000.00
11 466 HEADWALL (PW-1)(SPL)(13')(HW=4FT) EA 1 $11,000.00 $11,000.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00
12 466 HEADWALL (CH-PW-0)(SPL)(11.4')(DIA=36") EA 1 $9,500.00 $9,500.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00
13 466 WINGWALL (SW-0)(HW=4 FT)(3:1)(2 BOX) EA 2 $10,000.00 $20,000.00 $10,000.00 $20,000.00
14 496 REMOV STR (SET) & PLUG PIPE (ALL INCL), COMPLETE EA 1 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
15 496 REMOVE EXIST PIPE (36")(INCL BACKFILL, COMPLETE) LF 2636 $41.00 $108,076.00 $10.00 $26,360.00
16 500 MOBILIZATION LS 1 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $53,140.00 $53,140.00
17 502 BARRICADES, SIGNS & TRAFFIC, COMPLETE LS 1 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00
18 506 ROCK FILTER DAM TY 1 (Install) LF 29 $65.00 $1,885.00 $35.00 $1,015.00
19 506 ROCK FILTER DAM TY 1 (Remove) LF 29 $27.00 $783.00 $50.00 $1,450.00
20 530 DRIVEWAY (CONC)(6") SY 72 $120.00 $8,640.00 $100.00 $7,200.00
21 540 GUARDRAIL TERMINAL ANCHOR SECTION (INSTALL) EA 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00
22 540 METAL W-BEAM GUARD FENCE (TIM POST) LF 228 $61.00 $13,908.00 $35.00 $7,980.00
23 540 GUARDRAIL TUBULAR W-BEAM SECTION W. 12.5 FT RADIUS LF 100 $190.00 $19,000.00 $100.00 $10,000.00
24 560 REMOV AND REINSTLL MAILBOX (WC POST)(TY 3) EA 1 $400.00 $400.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

TOTAL $723,978.00 $679,679.00

Lester Contracting Construction Time Bid - 210 Calendar Days.
Matagorda Construction and Materials Construction Time Bid - 120 Calendar Days.

 BAY CITY - NORTH STREET DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY

Bid Tabulation

UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL

Lester Contracting Matagorda Construction & Materials

Page 35

ITEM #9.



 

CITY OF BAY CITY  
1901 FIFTH STREET 

AGENDA ITEM SUBMISSION FORM 
BAY CITY, TEXAS 77414 
(979) 245-2137  
FAX: (979) 323-1626  

Any item(s) to be considered for action by the City Council, must be included on this form, and 
be submitted along with any supporting documentation.  Completed Agenda Item Submission 
forms must be submitted to the City Secretary’s Office no later than 4:00 p.m. on the Monday of 
the week prior to the Regular Council meeting. 

Requestor Name:  Shook, Daniel Date Submitted: 08/01/2022 
 Last, First    MM/DD/YYYY 

Requestor Type:  City Staff Meeting Date: 08/09/2022 
 Citizen/City Staff/Council Member  MM/DD/YYYY 

Position Title  Fire Marshal 
 For City Staff Only  

Agenda Location: New ordinance 
 (e.g.: Consent Agenda/ Discussion Item/ Public Hearing/ Executive Session/ Presentation) 

Agenda Content: 

DISCUSS, CONSIDER, AND/OR APPROVE  

NEW ORDINANCE 

Executive Summary of Item: 

 
 

New ordinance for vacant structures within the city limits.  

 

Page 36

ITEM #10.



Page 37

ITEM #10.



Page 38

ITEM #10.



Page 39

ITEM #10.



Page 40

ITEM #10.



Page 41

ITEM #10.



Page 42

ITEM #10.



Page 43

ITEM #10.



Page 44

ITEM #10.



Page 45

ITEM #10.



Page 46

ITEM #10.



Page 47

ITEM #10.



Page 48

ITEM #10.



~ CONSIDER PLACING A PROPOSAL TO ADOPT A TAX RATE FOR THE 2023 

FISCAL YEAR AS AN ACTION ITEM ON THE AGENDA OF A FUTURE COUNCIL 

MEETING, SPECIFYING THEREIN THE DESIRED TAX RATE AND PUBLISHING 

NOTICE THEREOF. 

 

 

 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

Tax Rate Information Adopted FY 2022 Proposed FY 2023 

Property Tax Rate .63500 .XXXXX 

No-New Revenue Tax Rate .61062 .59683 

No-New Revenue M&O Tax Rate .44702 .44118 

Debt Rate .16363 .15425 

Voter-Approval Tax Rate .65445 .65556 

De Minimis Rate .66321 .64497 

 
Debt service requirements for the City of Bay City are currently $.15425 of the current 
proposed property tax rate of $.XXXXX. The City has ten outstanding debt issues. At the end of 
Fiscal Year 2023, outstanding general obligation bond and certificates of obligation bonds will 
be $42,510,000 however only $8,690,050 is currently supported by property taxes. 

  
 

 

Note: The new public hearing notice for the tax hearing requires a record vote on the 

proposed rate. 

Page 49

ITEM #11.



Page 50

ITEM #11.



~ CONSIDER SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED 2023 FISCAL 

YEAR TAX RATE FOR THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 8, 2022 (IF REQUIRED). 

 

 

 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
  

PUBLIC HEARING DATE: 

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 8, 2022 AT 6 PM 

 
Sec. 26.06. NOTICE, HEARING, AND VOTE ON TAX INCREASE. (a) A public hearing 

required by Section 26.05 may not be held before the fifth day after the date 

the notice of the public hearing is given.  

 

Page 51

ITEM #12.

http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/GetStatute.aspx?Code=TX&Value=26.05


~ CONSIDER SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED 2023 FISCAL 

YEAR BUDGET AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FOR THURSDAY, 

SEPTEMBER 8, 2022. 

 

 

 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
  

PUBLIC HEARING DATE: 

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 8, 2022 AT 6 PM 

 

BUDGET HEARING WILL BE ON THE FOLLOWING: 

 

FY 2023 Proposed Budget- City of Bay City (Charter section 10.05) 

Five-Year Capital Improvement Program FY 2023-2027 (Charter section 10.16) 

 
All City Budget Information will be available online at www.cityofbaycity.org/193/Budget 

 

 

Page 52

ITEM #13.

http://www.cityofbaycity.org/193/Budget


~ CONSIDER SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE BAY CITY COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION’S PROPOSED 2023 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET FOR 

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 8, 2022. 

 

 

 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
  

PUBLIC HEARING DATE: 

 

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 8, 2022 AT 6 PM 

 

FY 2023 Proposed Budget- Bay City Community Development Corporation 

 
 
All City Budget Information will be available online at www.cityofbaycity.org/193/Budget/ 

 

 

Page 53

ITEM #14.

http://www.cityofbaycity.org/193/Budget/


 

CITY OF BAY CITY  
1901 FIFTH STREET 

AGENDA ITEM SUBMISSION FORM 
BAY CITY, TEXAS 77414 
(979) 245-2137  
FAX: (979) 323-1626  

Any item(s) to be considered for action by the City Council, must be included on this form, and 
be submitted along with any supporting documentation.  Completed Agenda Item Submission 
forms must be submitted to the City Secretary’s Office no later than 4:00 p.m. on the Monday of 
the week prior to the Regular Council meeting. 

Requestor Name: Jeanna Thompson Date Submitted: 08/15/2022 
 Last, First    MM/DD/YYYY 

Requestor Type:  City Staff Meeting Date: 08/23/2022 
 Citizen/City Staff/Council Member  MM/DD/YYYY 

Position Title  City Secretary 
 For City Staff Only  

Agenda Location: Regular Items 
 (e.g.: Consent Agenda/ Discussion Item/ Public Hearing/ Executive Session/ Presentation) 

Agenda Content: 

Discuss, consider, and give staff direction regarding council photo preservation and displays. 

Executive Summary of Item: 

 

We have had a tradition of hanging photos of all council members, past and present, on our hallway walls. This 
has been a wonderful tradition. In almost 6 decades, we have collected and hung over 78 photos of mayors and 
council members – however, they are of various sizes, framing, and quality. Due to the visual inconsistencies and 
lack of spaces, staff asks to consider and recommend other options for archiving and displaying.  

 

 

Page 54

ITEM #15.



Council Photo Archives 

 

We have had a tradition of hanging photos of all council members, past and present, on our hallway 

walls. This has been a wonderful tradition and I’m not sure if this seen in other City Halls. In almost 6 

decades, we have collected and hung over 78 photos of mayors and council members – however, they 

are of various sizes, framing, and quality. Due to the visual inconsistencies and lack of space, we may 

need to consider other options.  

For example, Mayor Ernest Opella’s photo has faded from sun light. His family brought in a framed, but 

larger photo to hang in its place. To hang this larger photo, all the current photos will need to be 

shifted/rearranged. Currently, there is no remaining space to accommodate the larger Opella photo, 

former Mayor Mark Bricker’s photo, or current and future photos of mayors. Another concern is where 

will we hang new council photos – next council will be hanging out around the restrooms. 

Another concern is the preservation of these photos. I am proposing the removal of all photos from the 

walls and digitally archive them. Actual photos will be properly stored in archive quality storage boxes 

for photos. 

In addition, I would like to propose keeping a historical listing of Mayor and Council on our website with 

a link to their photo (if website space allows). Having the listing on our website would be useful for 

those doing genealogy and a great visual of their relatives and descendants. 

Option to consider to display: 

a. Current Mayor and Council on west wall (by the City Manager office) and 1902 

Documents of Incorporation and those elected as first council on the south wall (Mayor 

wall). 

A crude sample of south wall proposal, recommend assistance from Historical Commission. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 55

ITEM #15.



The south wall is one that the public most frequently stops to look at. The north hallway is not 

frequented by the public other than the restroom use. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

Page 56

ITEM #15.


	Top
	ITEM #1.	Regular Council meeting minutes 08/09/22
	City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 220809

	ITEM #2.	Workshop minutes 220809
	City Council Workshop Minutes 220809

	ITEM #3.	Workshop minutes 220811
	City Council Workshop Minutes 220811

	ITEM #4.	Workshop minutes 220816
	City Council Workshop Minutes 220816

	ITEM #5.	Public Works Report
	ITEM #6.	ACO Presentation of Swine
	Item Submission - ACO Grandstaff
	SKM_C450i220816201100

	ITEM #7.	Public on Swine
	Citizen Item Request

	ITEM #8.	Copy of Pig Variance
	Pig Variance Request

	ITEM #9.	Construction Bid United Rentals Drainage
	Item Submission - United Rentals Drainage - Award Bid
	Recommendation To Award Letter

	ITEM #10.	Copy of Vacant Building Ordiance
	2022-08-09 Staff Agenda Item Submission
	BC Vacant Bldg Ord Draft 8-16-22

	ITEM #11.	Copy of Tax Rate Proposed
	Executive Summary- Proposed Tax Rate FY 2023
	Tax Rate Sheet 2022-2023

	ITEM #12.	Copy of Set PH Date for tax
	Executive Summary- Set Tax Hearings FY 2023

	ITEM #13.	Copy of Set PH for Budget
	Executive Summary- Set Budget Hearings FY 2023

	ITEM #14.	Copy of Set PH BCCDC Budget
	Executive Summary- Set Budget Hearing_BCCDC FY 2023

	ITEM #15.	Council Photos
	Item Submission - Council Hall Photos
	Council Photo Archives

	Bottom

